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Response to Request for Information

Reference FOI 001895
Date 24 January 2018

Energy Supply Contracts

Request:

I would like to make a request for information pertaining to your energy supply
contracts under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please would you provide me
with the following information:

1. Who, in your organisation, is responsible for deciding how your energy is
bought? Please provide the full name, title, email address and telephone
number. Mike Brooker, Procurement Manager,
Mike.Brooker@wolverhampton.gov.uk, Telephone: 01902 555063

2. For each of these commodities – electricity, gas and water – please can you
answer the following questions:
• What is your current contract term – start date (DD/MM/YYYY) to end

date (DD/MM/YYYY)?
• Do you have any options to extend? If so, what are they?
• What is your termination notice period?
• Who is your supplier?
• How many meters do you have?
• What is your annual spend?
• What is your consumption?
• Do you currently procure your energy through a framework/PBO (Public

Buying Organisation)? If so, which one?
• Do you use a consultancy to facilitate your energy procurement? If so,

who?
• Are you happy with your supplier?
• Are you happy with your PBO?
• Are you happy with your consultancy?
• What do you think makes a good Supplier?
• What do you think makes a good PBO?

Electricity
What is your current contract term –
start date (DD/MM/YYYY) to end
date (DD/MM/YYYY)?

01/10/2016 to 30/09/2020

Do you have any options to No
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extend? If so, what are they?

What is your termination notice
period?

Cannot Terminate as contract

Who is your supplier? Total Gas and Power

How many meters do you have? 458

What is your annual spend? Approx. £1,700,000

What is your consumption? 15,439,341kWh (CRC Report)

Do you currently procure your
energy through a framework/PBO
(Public Buying Organisation)? If so,
which one?

Eastern Shires Purchasing
Organisation

Do you use a consultancy to
facilitate your energy
procurement? If so, who?

No

Gas
What is your current contract term –
start date (DD/MM/YYYY) to end
date (DD/MM/YYYY)?

01/04/2016 to 30/09/2020

Do you have any options to
extend? If so, what are they?

No

What is your termination notice
period?

Cannot Terminate as contract

Who is your supplier? Total Gas and Power

How many meters do you have? 245

What is your annual spend? Approx. £600,000

What is your consumption? 25,382,079kWh (CRC Report)

Do you currently procure your
energy through a framework/PBO
(Public Buying Organisation)? If so,
which one?

Eastern Shires Purchasing
Organisation

Do you use a consultancy to
facilitate your energy
procurement? If so, who?

No

Water
What is your current contract term –
start date (DD/MM/YYYY) to end
date (DD/MM/YYYY)?

No contract in place

Do you have any options to
extend? If so, what are they?

N/A

What is your termination notice N/A
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period?

Who is your supplier? Water Plus and Severn Trent Water

How many meters do you have? 271

What is your annual spend? Approx. £450,000

What is your consumption? 193,337m3

Do you currently procure your
energy through a framework/PBO
(Public Buying Organisation)? If so,
which one?

No

Do you use a consultancy to
facilitate your energy
procurement? If so, who?

No

Please note all “Annual Spend” figures quoted are for 2016/17 for buildings excluding

Schools and Street Lighting.


